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April 15, 1997

Local Union No. 1245

International Brotherhood of
Electrical Workers, AFL-CIO

P.O. Box 4790

Walnut Creek, CA 94598

Attention: Mr. Jack McNally, Business Manager
Gentlemen:
Letter of Agreement 89-209 established a 12 hour alternate shift schedule for the Operations Department at the
Diablo Canyon Power Plant. Section 11, Special Projects, of that agreement allows the assignment of up to two
employees per watch to a different shift schedule for special projects.
Company proposes to amend this agreement to allow the option of designating one employee assigned to the
Rad Waste Operator Special Project, pursuant to Section 11, as a relief shift employee. Such employee will be
responsible for the relief of employees assigned to the Rad Waste Operator Special Project. This employee will
be selected based on seniority and the assignment is voluntary. The employee will receive the Relief Operator
premium during the time of the special project assignment.
This agreement can be canceled by either party within 30 days advance written notice.

If you are in accord with the foregoing and agree thereto, please so indicate in the space provided and return
one executed copy of this letter to the Company.

Very truly yours,

PACIFIC GAS & ELECTRIC COMPANY

By: 3&9’ o~

Chief NeJotiator

The Union is in accord with the foregoing and agrees thereto as of the date hereof.

AMML. 1997 By:

Business Manager



